From: Hagan, Jack (Brigadier General — CA
Sent: 10/24/2012 10:52:58 AM
To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)
Cc:
Bcec:
Subject: RE:Checking on your schedule
Well today I am at the meetings at the Irvine City Hall, then we have a dinner tonight. I am staying at the Atrium

Hotel in Irvine.

Tomorrow, Commission Hearing at the same place as today at 9 or 107 Then I have a 3PM flight back to Sac so I
will be leaving the hearings at 1:30PM.

What would like to talk about?
BGH

Message Sent with NotifySync

From: LRDD(@pge.com

Sent: Wed, 24 Oct 2012 07:59:55 America/Los_Angeles
To: emory.hagan@cpuc.ca.gov

Subject: Checking on your schedule

General Hagan

Any chance for breakfast or coffee tomorrow morning before the meeting in Irvine?

Brian Cherry, VP of Regulatory Affairs, also will be in Irvine and I thought it would be helpful if the three of us
could talk about the encroachment compliance plan.

Thanks
Laura

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http:/www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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